
Lanesboro Heritage Preservation Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 10, 2025 - 5:00 p.m. 
Lanesboro Community Center Meeting Room and Zoom 

*Zoom is provided as a way to offer more accessibility to council and committee meetings.  
However, due to potential technical issues, full functionality is not guaranteed* 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84492958899?pwd=RjN4V2YrZE9DSnQ2djRGUVJ6cnFRUT09 
Meeting ID: 844 9295 8899 Passcode: 767605 Dial by your location • +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

Member Steding will be participating from 701 2nd St. NE Washington, DC, 20002 . 
 
Call to Order Regular Meeting   

A. Approval of Agenda 
Motion _________________ Second __________________ 

B. Public Comments 
C. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of Regular Meeting, February 10, 2025 
Motion _________________ Second __________________ 

 
Continued Business 

A. Sylvan Park Cabin Restoration 
Motion _________________ Second __________________ 
 

New Business 
A. Building Permit Application – Parcel ID 190032000 

Motion _________________ Second __________________ 
B. Historic Property Review  
C. Heritage Preservation Commission Training Manual: Chapter 8 – Frequent Design Issues 

 
Next Meeting: Monday, April 14, 2025 5:00 p.m.  
 
 
Adjourn 

Members: Ceil Allen, Mindy Albrecht-Benson, Kate O’Neary, Leah Steding, and Susie Harris 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84492958899?pwd=RjN4V2YrZE9DSnQ2djRGUVJ6cnFRUT09
https://cityoflanesboro.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/CityofLanesboro-SharedFiles/EQaKzmAYZ_5PgLnqEw01UYEBJD3nusxTnIkw1LCPNVLXaQ?e=l3Yap0
https://cityoflanesboro.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/CityofLanesboro-SharedFiles/EafV79jCawlLsy5PsyLd010BDoT4qaOXZZLhLf4uoFDB6Q?e=dYhqGt
https://cityoflanesboro.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/CityofLanesboro-SharedFiles/Ef8F-Umu5YpLgkN3-vfyw1AB9xs0Qix6PtKwU1sjtut8JA?e=bzklA6


Lanesboro Heritage Preservation Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 10, 2025 – 5:00 p.m. 
Lanesboro Community Center and Zoom 

Member Albrecht-Benson participated remotely from Gulf Dunes #412, 376 Santa Rosa Blvd., Fort Walton 
Beach, Florida.  
 
Members Present:  
☒ Mindy Albrecht-Benson ☒ Ceil Allen ☒ Susie Harris ☒ Kate O’Neary ☒ Leah Steding  
Staff Present:  
☒ Mitchell Walbridge  ☒ Darla Taylor  
Visitors: Steve Harris 
 
Call to Order: Member O’Neary called the regular meeting of the Lanesboro Heritage Preservation 
Commission to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 

A. Agenda: Member Harris entered a motion to approve the agenda as presented; Member Allen seconded 
the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.   

B. Public Comments: No public comments were shared.  
C. Approval of Minutes: Member Allen entered a motion to approve the minutes from the regular meeting 

of January 13, 2025; Member Albrecht-Benson seconded the motion. Motion carried with all in favor.  
 
Continued Business 

A. Sylvan Park Cabin Restoration: Member O’Neary reported she soke with the Isaak Walton League 
main office in Maryland about obtaining signage for the Sylvan Park Cabin. The main office is willing 
to provide signage at no charge. Member O’Neary will be working to get cabin dimensions to the main 
office so that signage is appropriately proportioned to the building.  

B. Church Hill Historic Designation: City administration is waiting for grant application windows to 
open to obtain funding for the designation project.   

 
New Business 

A. Lanesboro Talking Trail Project: Steve Harris presented information on the Lanesboro Talking Trail 
Project. The project is a joint effort of the Lanesboro History Museum and the Lanesboro Area Chamber 
of Commerce. The project is an educational and entertainment experience that will allow individuals to 
visit a network of 30 sites to listen to historic highlights of each location. The program is grant-funded 
and the project is expected to have production completed in June of 2025.  

B. City Ordinance 150.06: Members viewed a copy of the current city ordinance that provides the roles 
and responsibilities of the commission. Members were encouraged to reach out to Administrator 
Walbridge should they have any question regarding the ordinance and how it guides the commission 
members’ decision making.  

C. MN Heritage preservation Commission Training: Members reviewed Chapter 7 of the Minnesota 
Heritage Commission Training Manual. The chapter highlighted special legal issues that may come 
before the commission.  

 
Miscellaneous 

A. Historical Building/Site Information: Member Harris entered a motion to have Member O’Neary 
share information on a different historical building or site in Lanesboro at each meeting; Member 
Albrecht-Benson seconded the motion. Members noted that the information shared in the meeting 
should be limited to an estimated 10 minutes to make sure the meetings do not last an extensive period 
of time. Member O’Neary also offered to discuss additional information outside of the meetings should 
individuals be interested in historic properties in Lanesboro. Motion carried with all members in favor.  



Member O’Neary entered a motion to adjourn the meeting; Member Albrecht-Benson seconded the motion. 
Motion carried with all in favor.   
 
Next Meeting: Monday, March 10, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Mitchell Walbridge 
City Administrator/Clerk  
  
 



CilJJ, of 'I...U/1£MJoro--
202 'ParllwWj flv= S, 'llJJU!M)o,-0; 'MN 55949 

507-'H,7-3722 

Application for Building Permit 

Property Owner 

SaSn/J -Sen ~lfze.. 

Applicant is: Jxl Property Owner 

Applicant Name 

5u&oo 
Company Name 

_9fra-r Fa11m.~ 
Company Address /' I 

5 -J. 0ull7 laP ,"::#, 

0 Emailed (if different from above): 

Property Type: 

0 Residential 

IE Commercial 

□ Residential 

□ Rl 

Min Actual 

30' Front Yard: 

6' Side Yard: 

20' Rear Yard: 

Conilnictiori Type: 

D New Building 

D Addition 

D Alteration/Remodel 

D R2 

Min Actual 

30' Front Yard, 

15' Side Yard: 

30' Rear Yard : 

Property Information 

Dat~/; 7Wb)s 
I Parcel ID / CJtJOCj 'J()O Q Project Valuation 

Applicant Information 

0 Contractor 0 Tenant O Other 

Phone Number State License II 

65/- 2.7~-&811 

State 

J,tN 
I would Dke my approved permit-

0 Mailed 

Detailed Oescri~Jon of W111rk: 

- - -

D Deck D Windows/Door Replacement 

D Re-Side □ Retaining Wall 

□ Re-Roof □ Accessory Building 

Setback Requin!ments 

M Commercial 

0 R3 ~ Cl Downton 

Min Actual Actual 

30' Front Yard: Front Yard: 

15' Side Yard: Side Yard: 

30' Rear Yard : Rear Yard: 

AppUcant -Please read and silft below: 

Zip Code 

Sfi/Oo 

'g' Will Pick Up in Person 

0 Move Building 

□ Demo Building _ / • t;>i. le.nlr 
'g Other 'ftt_;Yff]/1).'} ff/m 

□ CZ Highway 

Actual 

Front Yard : 

Side Yard : 

Rear Yard: 

Application is made to the Zoning Department of the City of Lanesboro, Fillmore County, Minnesota. The applicant is hereby advised that no construction shall proceed under the terms of 
this permi( until the Hme and dare the permit application receives the sjgnature of the Lanesboro Zoning Administrator. The applicant is furth2r advised that review of the permit 
application is made according to the terms of :he Lanesboro Zoning Ordinance, a copy of which is available and may be recieved at the City Office. 

The applicant shall attach a single 8 ½" X 11" page illustrating: the size and dimensions of the subject property owned by the applicant; the location and size of existing and proposed 
buildings, such that the Zoning Administrator can identify how Far all bu ildings are from front, side, and r!!ar lat lines; the location of street right-of-ways; and the names of all adjacent 
property owners. 
Additional information may be requested by the Zoning Administrator: location of easements, fofiage, topography and waterways, existing and proposed parking, landscaping, size and 
location of all signs, building floor plans, buildlns elevations. If this zoning permit is granted, the a,plicant states that a/I wo rk which shall be done and all mat1'ria/s which shall be used shall 
comply with the plans and specifications herewith submitted, and with all City Ordinances applicable hereto_ The applicant understands that he or she may be requested to explain the 
proposed acrivities ca the Lanesboro City Council, Lanesboro Planning and Zoning Commission, or the Lanesboro Historic Preservation Commission. In the event the building permit is 
denied or modified, you may appeal the decision to the Lanesboro City Counci; 

This permit shall become invalid unless the war~ authorized is commenced within 365 days after its issuance, or if th e work authorzied by such permit is suspended or abandoned for a 
period of 365 days 

Applicants Signature; Date Signed: Permit Fee 

~ 5t _'/////: Late Fee (2 times the permit l ee) 

Total Fee Due 

V Office Use Only 

Comments: 

Permit Approved I Meeting Date Zoning Adm inistrator Signature 



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

01�2345�637829:;<=��>?@ABCB?BD�EFBDGCFHAI=��>?ABFCJF@CHCBK�FJL�MNGDDJO�PAA?DAQ=��RCJLSTA�SJ�UCABSGCV�I?CHLCJWAX=��YDT�<LLCBCSJA�BS�UCABSGCV�I?CHLCJWAZ=��YDT�QSJABG?VBCSJ�CJ�UCABSGCV�XCABGCVBA
QU<[\Z]�̂_:̀9ab912�c954d1�055b95



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

01�2345�637829:;<=��>?@ABCB?BD�EFBDGCFHAI=��>?ABFCJF@CHCBK�FJL�MNGDDJO�PAA?DAQ=��RCJLSTA�SJ�UCABSGCV�I?CHLCJWA�X=��YDT�<LLCBCSJA�BS�UCABSGCV�I?CHLCJWAZ=��YDT�QSJABG?VBCSJ�PJ�UCABSGCV�XCABGCVBA[�\27:241]�̂_9524̀1;a�bcD�STJDG�Sd�F�cCABSGCV�cS?AD�CJ�BcD�HSVFH�LCABGCVB�cFA�FeeHCDL�BS�GDfSgD�FHH�Sd�BcD�SGCWCJFH�TCJLSTA�FJL�GDeHFVD�BcDf�TCBc�JDT�SJDA�CJ�SGLDG�BS�AFgD�DJDGWKa�bcDK�FHAS�TCAc�BS�VSgDG�BcD�TSSL�ACLCJW�TCBc�F�VDfDJBCS?A�VSfeSACBD�@SFGL�fFBDGCFHh�CJ�SGLDG�BS�AFgD�SJ�GDeFCJBCJW�SgDG�BCfDa�UST�TCHH�KS?�GDAeSJLi
QU<jbZk�lmn:9o_912�p954]1�055_95

qrst;jHDFAD�GDdDG�BS�BcD�VSfeFJCSJ�uvwwxyz{|�}x~v{|�x��~xyx~�|{vzw��z��vyyvzw��~|vwvw��u|w�|��TcCVc�eGSgCLDA�fSGD�LDBFCH�SJ�BcDAD�AHCLDA=�



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

0�1234�56�3�6786454749�:349;53<=�> ?�@AB�CDEAFGDH�EIDE�GJ�KJAL�EM�DNNADF�JGCGHDF�EM�M@A�KJAL�MFGOG@DHHP0�Q2R7<S�429T�89�3<<RU9S=�> VIAP�WD@�XA�KJAL�JKWWAJJYKHHP�> VIAP�DFA�DNNFMZAL�YFA[KA@EHP�XP�WMCCGJJGM@J�> VIA�\DF]�̂AFZGWA�DHJM�JKNNMFEJ�EIAGF�KJA�G@�WAFEDG@�WGFWKCJED@WAJ
_̀�Q786454749�a349;53<6 bcde�ec�QfgQhbhfhi�a_hijb_kQl?@�AmWAHHA@E�JEDFE�YMF�K@LAFJED@LG@O�nop�qrpstusq�vw�xynpz{xnt|p�}xnpztxyq�tq�NKXHGJIAL�XP�EIA�~DEGM@DH�\DF]�̂AFZGWA���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ÂA����� ¡¢¢£££¤¥ ¦¤§̈©¢� ¦¢�̈£ª�̈ª «¬¦¬«©¬¢­«®¬̄¦¢°±ª¦²­¦�®�²�¬ª³́ �¬«®́µ¦¤��³~MEA�EIDE¶�YMF�NFM·AWEJ�JAA]G@O�JEDEA�MF�YALAFDH�EDm�WFALGEJ�MF�MEIAF�DNNFMZDHJ¶�EIA�^̧ \¹�MF�EIA�~DEGM@DH�\DF]�̂AFZGWA�CDP�DNNHP�D�JEFGWEAF�JED@LDFL�YMF�FANHDWACA@E�CDEAFGDHJ��ºMWDH�WMCCGJJGM@J�JIMKHL�XA�DBDFA�MY�EIGJ�BIA@�DHJM�FAZGABG@O�EIMJA�NFM·AWEJ��

b»�4256�¼23½49;l_̀��Q786454749�a349;53<6¾���̂KJEDG@DXGHGEP�D@L�¿ÀFAA@Á�ÂJJKAJÃ���ÄG@LMBJ�M@�̧GJEMFGW�¾KGHLG@OJ�Å���~AB�?LLGEGM@J�EM�̧GJEMFGW�¾KGHLG@OJÆ���~AB�ÃM@JEFKWEGM@�Â@�̧GJEMFGW�ÅGJEFGWEJ



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

0�123435�675�89:;<::923�=>2<6�=?65@3=69A5�BCDEFGCHI�JKEL�FEMHCNEBELD�GI�JCFFCLDEO0�PQRSTUVW�XFGYGLCH�BCDEFGCH�GI�LEZEF�CMMFXMFGCDE0�TEBXZGLY�XFGYGLCH�BCDEFGCH�DKCD�GI�GL�YXXO�NXLOGDGXL�GI�CHIX�GLCMMFXMFGCDE
[\]̂_̀ab�]cd�ê fghìab� ja�kl̀c�ilhfk̂_mnd�opqck̀kpk̂�rhk̂_̀hgcst�uvIDCGLCwGHGDx�CLO�yWFEELz�UIIvEIPt�{GLOXJI�XL�|GIDXFGN�svGHOGLYI�}t�VEJ�~OOGDGXLI�DX�|GIDXFGN�svGHOGLYISt�VEJ�PXLIDFvNDGXL�GL�|GIDXFGN�}GIDFGNDI



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

0�123�4567689:�29;�6823538<�=9>;0�?@AABC�DE�FGH�DIJKJLMB�NMFHIJMB�JO�LDF�AIMPFJPMBBC�MQMJBMRBH0�SGH�PIMEFONHL�LHHTHT�MIH�LDF�MQMJBMRBH0�U3>�V4W3;�X9Y3�<23�4567689:�W6Z[V\:<�<4�\;3
]̂ _̀ab̀�cad�eab̀fĝdfbhijk̂db_kfl̂` mb�knf̀�on_pk̂dqir��stùkfktk̂�v_k̂df_j̀wx��?@OFMJLMRJBJFC�MLT�yzIHHL{�|OO@HO}x��~JLTD�O�DL��JOFDIJP�w@JBTJLKO��x���H���TTJFJDLO�FD��JOFDIJP�w@JBTJLKO�x���H��}DLOFI@PFJDL�|L��JOFDIJP��JOFIJPFO



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

0�12234526�7 89:9;<=�9>�?@A<9;B�C=DE;@B�A@FAG=@�H�E>9IJ0�K345LMNMO6�7 PQRS�T�UVWXYZR[TRVU�[V\X[U�QY�ZQWQ]T[�\XYUQRQXYZ0� _̂25OM_̀�_̀�Oab�c4_cb4O6�7 dV\XYUT[e�fT]]Zg�TYU�WX[V�[VWXRV�]X\TRQXYZ�T[V�h[ViV[[VU0�jkc52O�_̀�blMmOM̀n�k5Ob4M5Nm�7 opZR�qV�\XWhTRQq]V0�rlOb̀O�_s�4bcN52bkb̀O�7 tQWQRVU�[Vh]T\VWVYR�QZ�h[ViV[[VU
u4MOb4M5�s_4�1cc4_vM̀n1NOb4̀5OMvb�w5Ob4M5Nmx

yz{|}~���������}��}������������{����������

���������������������� ¡¢£¤�¥¥¦§�̈©ª�«�¡¬��¦�ª¤̈��¤­ª�£®���̄°¡¥ ¡¤±�®�­ª �̈©ª�²̈�ªª̈³�́¤���­£¬¬ª�­¡�¥�²ªµ¤±§�̈©ª�ª¤̈�¦�¶�²�£·ª¤��ª­ª²²ª ³�̧ª¶�̄°¡¥ ¡¤±²�²©£°¥ �̄ª�£�¡ª¤̈ª �̈£�­£¤¢¤°ª�̈©¡²��̈� ¡¢£¤�¥�«�¹ª�¤³º»¼� ½���������¾�������������������������¿���À������������¾��Á�����»Â�ÃÄÅ�ÆÇÈÉÊÇË�ÅÌÍÇÊÌÎÅ�ÏÄÐÑÒÓ�ÔÊÎÅ�ÍÄÅ�ÏÍÇÅÅÍÕÂ�́¤�²£¬ª�­�²ª²§�̈©ª�®�£¤̈� ££��¡̈²ª¥®�¬�¦�̄ª�«£²¡¢£¤ª �«ª�«ª¤ ¡­°¥���̈£�̈©ª�²̈�ªª̈³�¤́�̈©¡²�­�²ª§�̈©ª�ª¤̈�¦�²©£°¥ �²¢¥¥�̄ª�­¥ª��¥¦� ªÖ¤ª �¶¡̈©����ª­ª²²ª �ª¤̈�¦�£��ÎÊÌÐÆË�ÔÐÇ�ÎÐÉÉÅÇÎÈÊÒ�×ÑÈÒÓÈÌØ�ÍËÆÅÏÕÂ�̧ª¶�̄°¡¥ ¡¤±²�²©£°¥ ��̄°̈�̈©ª�²¡ ª¶�¥Ù³��©ª�²ª̈̄ �­Ù²�®£���¥¥�¤ª¶�­£¤²̈�°­¢£¤�ÏÄÐÑÒÓ�ÉÊÍÎÄ�ÍÄÅ�ÏÅÍ×ÊÎÚ�ÐÔ�ÐÍÄÅÇ�×ÑÈÒÓÈÌØÏ�ÐÌ�ÍÄÅ�×ÒÐÎÚÕ�½�������Á�Û°¡¥ ¡¤±�¬�̈ª�¡�¥²�°²ª �¡¤�¤ª¶�­£¤²̈�°­¢£¤�²©£°¥ �­£¤̈�¡̄°̈ª�̈£�̈©ª�Ü¡²°�¥�­£¤¢¤°¡̈¦�£®�ÝÐÞÌÍÐÞÌ�ßÒÊÌÐÕº»º� àÁ��À��������á�������Á��ââ��â����������¾��ã����ä�»Â�åÇÈÎÚ�ÈÏ�ÍÄÅ�ÆÇÅÔÅÇÇÅÓ�ÆÇÈÉÊÇË�ÉÊÍÅÇÈÊÒÕÂ�åÑÈÒÓÈÌØ�ÉÊÍÅÇÈÊÒÏ�ÏÄÐÑÒÓ�ÄÊæÅ�Ê�ÉÐÓÑÒÊÇ�ÓÈÉÅÌÏÈÐÌ�ÏÈÉÈÒÊÇ�ÍÐ�ÍÄÊÍ�ÑÏÅÓ��̈� ¡¢£¤�¥¥¦³º»ç� ���������á�������Á�Á¾����À��Á�á��������Áã���è�ã����è���ä����è�����é��Á¾�����¾�Á���Á��������������ê����ë�ì���ì��í����»Â�î¥¥�¶££ � ª̈�¡¥²�²©£°¥ �©�Üª���¶ª�̈©ª�ï«�£̈ª­¢Üª�Ö¤¡²©³Â�ð̈°­­£�¬�¦�̄ª�­£¤²¡ ª�ª ��²��¤��­­ª¤̈�¬�̈ª�¡�¥�£¤�°««ª��ñ££�²�£®�¥��±ª��×ÑÈÒÓÈÌØÏÕÂ�́¬¡̈�¢£¤�£��²¦¤̈©ª¢­�¬�̈ª�¡�¥²§�²°­©��²��¥°¬¡¤°¬�£��Ü¡¤¦¥�²¡ ¡¤±§�¡¬¡̈�¢£¤�̄�¡­Ù�£��¡¬¡̈�¢£¤�²̈£¤ª��¤ �«¥�²¢­§���ª�¡¤�««�£«�¡�̈ª³Â��©ª�°²ª�£®�©¡±©¥¦��ªñª­¢Üª�¬�̈ª�¡�¥²�¡²� ¡²­£°��±ª ³�º»ò� ó�Á�����¾�����ê���ì�á�������Á�����Á�á��������ã¾���ã������������������á�������Á»Â�̧ª¶�£���¥̈ª�¤�¢Üª�¬�̈ª�¡�¥²�²©£°¥ ��««ª���²¡¬¡¥���¡¤�²­�¥ª§�«�£«£�¢£¤§�̈ªô̈°�ª§��¤ �Ö¤¡²©�̈£�̈©£²ª�°²ª �̈�� ¡¢£¤�¥¥¦³�õ£��ªô�¬«¥ª§���¬£ °¥���²̈£¤ª�¬�¦�̄ª�ÊÆÆÇÐÆÇÈÊÍÅ�ÈÔ�ÓÅÍÊÈÒÅÓ�ÏÈÉÈÒÊÇ�ÍÐ�ÄÈÏÍÐÇÈÎ�×ÇÈÎÚ�ÉÊÍÅÇÈÊÒ�ÔÐÑÌÓ�ÈÌ�ÍÄÅ�ÓÈÏÍÇÈÎÍÕ�Â�ö²¡¤±�¤ª¶�£���¥̈ª�¤�¢Üª�¬�̈ª�¡�¥²��²��¤��­­ª¤̈�¡²��««�£«�¡�̈ª�̈£�©ª¥«�ªô«�ª²²�ÈÌÓÈæÈÓÑÊÒ�×ÑÈÒÓÈÌØ�ÉÐÓÑÒÅÏ�ÐÇ�ÑÌÈÍÏÕ

÷���������������	�
������������
����
�������	�������������������
���������������������� ���!"�#$��%�&��"#$� ����������������

'���(���$�&���������������� ����$���������)���������
�����*�+������+
���

,�������*�����������
-��)�����������������������&������������������#���.���&&���$�/�$"�#�����	����)�	��������������0123�456782�89745:7256;�69<=�16�>=76�5?1@A:5�BCD@�E:12D;�FG;�72<:945�AD:7<756�C5:1>54�>D�1:>5C21>7H5�@1>5C71:6I�

j̀�OaMm�2a5cOb4x1J��K3LmOMO3Ob�w5Ob4M5NmLM��dpZRTQYTqQ]QRe�TYU�NO[VVYP�QZZpVZRM��PQYUXfZ�XY�SQZRX[Q\�LpQ]UQYTZ�UM��VVf�WUUQRQXYZ�RX�SQZRX[Q\�LpQ]UQYTZXM��VVf�RXYZR[p\RQXY�QY�SQZRX[Q\�UQZR[Q\RZ



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

0�12343256789:�9;�<847928=�2349>2=34�84�8:<323:7?@�AB233:C0�12343256789:�6:D�4>4768:6E8?87@�623�F>7>6??@�=9FG678E?30�H9FF84489:4�:33D�79�E3�G23G623D�79�6DD2344�7<84�844>3
IJ�KLMNOPQORPSPNT�OQUVWXYYQZ�[MMLYM [Q�N\PM�]\ÔNYX_à��b>E4787>73�c673286?4IJ��KLMNOPQORPSPNT�OQU�VWXYYQZ�[MMLYMHa��d8:D9e4�9:�f847928=�g>8?D8:B4�ha��i3e�̀DD8789:4�79�f847928=�g>8?D8:B4ja��i3e�H9:472>=789:�k:�f847928=�h84728=74

lmno�pqroo�stuqvowxs�nt�r�tvtntyronys�z{|}{~�����|�}��~}{�~|��}{�������|��~�~�{���{�ur��wxso��nt�sx�msr��vt�r��xvt���vxum���mnqs�|~{}������{�~���������z���z{�|�����}|}�{~|�}����}{~|�}�z�



����������	
���
�	
�����������������������

����������
�	�
�����
�����	���������������� !"#�$%&%'(�)*+�,*-.

/01�20311�4567581829:;<�=>?@>AB?CDEFGB?H<�IFEJEKGFL<�IJMGAEJKNJ@B?OGD@EAGF�PANDNAMB@GEJ�FEJ@AGQ>@ND�@E�B??�ER�@SNDNT�BJU�@E�DEKN�NV@NJ@�B??�@SANN�KBW�QN�BUUANDDNU�GJ�UNDGXJ�X>GUN?GJND<
Y0Z2�[9�\]̂ 92Z[8Z_[̀[2abc

defgfehijk�ligmneio�pqrofg�pensnmfg�mlf�mleff�tuvwx�xuyz{|}wzv�|~�v�vyuw�utw�wy��
�8�[3586182Z̀]̂ 92Z[8Z_[̀[2a

�45856[4]̂ 92Z[8Z_[̀[2a�̂ 2̀̂3Z̀�]54[Z̀]̂ 92Z[8Z_[̀[2a �[9253[4��31913�Z2[58

�8�20[9�40Z7213:�<���>QD@G@>@N��B@NAGB?D����]̂ 92Z[8Z_[̀[2a�Z8��\�3118c��99̂19=<���GJUE�D�EJ�OGD@EAGF��>G?UGJXD��<���N���UUG@GEJD�@E�OGD@EAGF��>G?UGJXDI<���N��=EJD@A>F@GEJ��J�OGD@EAGF��GD@AGF@D



���������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

0�1223�452�678�3794:;2�< =>?@AB�C>D�EFGHIJEB�GKKDELL�MN?K>M�DEIJGOEHE?A�>PA�>C�AQE�RD>GKED�LPLAGN?GRNJNAS�O>?AEFA0�T2UV:;92�9VWU2;XY47VW�< ZDELED[N?\�QNLA>DNO�RPNJKN?\L�G[>NKL�?E\GAN[E�NHIGOAL�CD>H�?EM�O>?LADPOAN>?0�]̂_̀abb�cd̀efghi_�< jklmlknopq�r�stouvopq�klvtwlm�oxyrwz�{p�urpv|uum
12}�~:U4Y7WY67�74}�VW9234U

����������������������������������������������������������
�W�457U�95Y342;� ¡��¢PRLANAPAE�£GAEDNGJL¤¥��~:U4Y7WY67�74}�YW¦�§̈ ;22W©��UU:2Uª¡��«N?K>ML�>?�¬NLA>DNO�­PNJKN?\L�=¡��®EM� KKNAN>?L�A>�¬NLA>DNO�­PNJKN?\L¡̄��®EM�ª>?LADPOAN>?�°?�¬NLA>DNO�=NLADNOAL



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

1
2345
67685
9:987;3;
< =>?@ABCD
DC@>EDFC@
F>?@EGCB
H>
FDCIHC
I?B
GIA?HIA?
GIHCDAIJ@K1
L:5MN7
6O:;5MP9Q3O:
< RCIJA?S
JCIT@
I?B
IBBA?S
A?@EJIHA>?
IDC
>UHC?
G>@H
CUUCFHAVC1
L:5MN7
N5:5M9Q3O:
< =>?@ABCD
A?@HIJJA?S
F>JJCFH>D@
I?B
>HWCD
BCVAFC@
>?JX
IUHCD
I?
>VCDIJJ
@HDIHCSX
A@
BCVCJ>YCB
Z57
[\;Q93:9]383Q7Ô:65_Q;

àbcdefg
haicj
kcflih
cfm
lfljgn
glfljcdefg
mloeblh
da
dpl
jlcj
aq
c
pehdajeb
jlhemlfbl
refereslh
oehtci
erkcbdhu

v:
Qw3;
6w9_Q5MxyK

REz@HAHEHC
{IHCDAIJ@|}

[\;Q93:9]383Q7
9:~
��M55:�
v;;\5;=K

�A?B>�@
>?
�A@H>DAF
�EAJBA?S@
�K

�C�
yBBAHA>?@
H>
�A@H>DAF
�EAJBA?S@�K

�C�
=>?@HDEFHA>?
�?
�A@H>DAF
�A@HDAFH@



����������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

�0�1234567�83�939:;<�854=7>0�?97�;28@A�B2:�A5A78=38C=@=7<D0�E4937=B<�F838;9F937�2GG2:753=7=9A�72�A8H9�939:;<�5A=3;�9I=A7=3;�A<A79FAJ0�K9H9@2G�83�2H9:8@@�A7:879;<�B2:�7L9�G:2G9:7<
?79GA�=3�K9H9@2G=3;�8?5A78=38C=@=7<�?7:879;<

MNOPOQRS�TQTNPUVWRXOQP�YZOS[OQP�\TR]ZNTW�RQ[�_̂̂ àb̂ c�̂def�ĝ�̀fâa�hiajgkla�̂fd̀̀aĵc�WmnZS[�YT�oROQ]ROQT[�OQ�Pnn[�npTNR]OQP�qnQ[O]OnQr�

E3�7L=A�6L8G79:stu��vwxyz{zwz|�}~z|�{~�y�0��?5A78=38C=@=7<�834���:993��EAA59A�u���{����y�����{yz��{���w{��{��y��u���|��t��{z{��y�z���{yz��{���w{��{��y�u���|�����yz�w�z{�������{yz��{���{yz�{�zy



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

12345
678839937:5;9
927<4=
:7>
?5
@AB@CD@E
DF
@GHIJHD@
@K@LMN
@OPCQ@KCN
6R46<4R>37:9S
3>
39
;5R97:R?45
>7
R9T
R
U;7U5;>V
7W:5;
>7
=587:9>;R>5
>2R>
>25V
2RX5
67:=<6>5=
R:
5:5;YV
R<=3>
R:=
=5X547U5=
R:
7X5;R44
9>;R>5YV
?5Z7;5
JKE@LDH[QKM
\B@CQPC
BLF]@CD\
\JĈ
H\
W3:=7W
38U;7X585:>9_
̀239
=3RY;R8
9<88R;3a59
9785
7Z
>25
?R936
R6>37:9
;54R>5=
>7
>25
5b>5;37;
7Z
R
67885;63R4
cJQIEQKMd
eD̂@Lf
FOD@K
̂QM̂IN
c@K@PCQHIf
W7;T
W344
?5
3:>5;:R4_
ghijklmno
pq
ronkmsntm
uv
wxymuoxz
{nyu|ozny

}~����~�
�������~��
����������
��~��~��
����������~�~����
�~���������
�������
�����
�����������
�
�� ����
�������¡
¢��
� ���¡
£� ���¤�¥� 
� 
�
�����¥� ��
£�����£���
������ �¦
�����
��������
£� 
� �� £�
� ���¡
�§£�� £¡
�����
����� � �
���
� ������¡
�¢
���
�������£
����£����¦







̈ �©ª « �¬¬­
�®̄°±²®³
 � �³°±°́ ¬̄±µ
¶²·̧¬¹́º
»¼½¾¿ÀÁÂ
Ã¼ÁÂÄ¼À¿¿Å º
ÆÂÁÀÃ¼
Ç
ÄÂÈÀÃÄ º
ÆÂÁÀÃ¼
ÉÈÂÄÀÊ¿Â
Ë¿ÂÄÂ½ÁÉÄÅ
ÌÃ¼ÍÉÌ
ÁÉ
ËÃÄË¾¿ÀÁÂ
ÀÃÄ� �¹·²·Î́ � �¬³®±
Ï®·°³́
 } ¶²·̧¬¹́º
Ð½Â
ÉÈÂÄÀÊ¿Â
ÀÌ¼Ã¼Ñ½
ÁÉ
ËÉ¼ÁÄÉ¿
½É¿ÀÄ
ÀËËÂ½½
À¼Í
ÒÂÀÁ
ÑÀÃ¼ º
ÓÂÁ
ÊÀËÔ
ÕÄÉÖ
ÈÄÃÖÀÄÅ
ÕÀËÀÍÂ
ÁÉ
ÖÃ¼ÃÖÃ×Â
ØÃ½ÃÊÃ¿ÃÁÅ
ÕÄÉÖ
½ÁÄÂÂÁ º
ÙÀÃ¼ÁÀÃ¼
ÉÄÃÑÃ¼À¿
ÌÃ¼ÍÉÌ½º
ÚÂÀÁÒÂÄÛ½ÁÄÃÈ
À¼Í
ËÀ¾¿Ôº
ÜÍÍ
½ÁÉÄÖ
ÌÃ¼ÍÉÌ½
ÝÈÄÂÕÂÄÀÊ¿Å
Ã¼ÁÂÄÃÉÄÞ� �¬¬±́ � �²́ß³®µ
¶²·̧¬¹́ ~ ¶²·̧
�à±á²·°́º
ÙÀÃ¼ÁÀÃ¼
ÉÄÃÑÃ¼À¿
ÍÉÉÄ½º
ÚÂÀÁÒÂÄÛ½ÁÄÃÈº
âÉ¼½ÃÍÂÄ
Ã¼ÁÂÄÃÉÄ
ÀÃÄ
¿ÉËÔ
ÀÄÂÀ º
ÙÀÃ¼ÁÀÃ¼
ÉÄÃÑÃ¼À¿
ÌÃ¼ÍÉÌ½º
ÚÂÀÁÒÂÄÛ½ÁÄÃÈ º
ÓÂÁ
ÊÀËÔ
ÕÄÉÖ
ÈÄÃÖÀÄÅ
ÕÀËÀÍÂ
ÁÉ
ÖÃ¼ÃÖÃ×Â
ØÃ½ÃÊÃ¿ÃÁÅ
ÕÄÉÖ
½ÁÄÂÂÁ

¨ ��
«�
�� }

~ ãä
åæçè
éæêëåìíîï_

ð<?9>3><>5
ñR>5;3R49òó

ôõèåêçäêöç÷çåø
êä�
��íììä�
ãèèõìè�_

13:=7W9
7:
�39>7;36
�<34=3:Y9
�_

	5W
ï==3>37:9
>7
�39>7;36
�<34=3:Y9
_

	5W
�7:9>;<6>37:
�:
�39>7;36
�39>;36>9



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/012
 34567489:;
<4=56;>
3?:;@?5A

BCDCEFG
HCIFJKGKLFLKMD
NCOKPD
BQKRCGKDCO

STUVWXUYW
Z[\]
̂_̀ab
cadèf
fg_h̀i
je
k_hdlei
mhfg
nolg
lge
b__pq

rst
uvwxy
zx{|w}~����
������
������
��
�������
��
�����������
�������
��
��
��
���������
��
�����
�����
������
��
�
��������
���������
������
����
���������
��
���
�����
��
��
���������
����
���
������
���
���������
����
����
����
��
���
������
���
���������
��
���
���������
��
�����
������
���
������
��
�
����
����
������
��
��������
���
����������
��
����
�
�������
������
��
���
���������
��
���
����������
���������
��
����
������
����
������
��
���
�������
���������
���� ¡
¢�
��£�¤¡���¡
¥���¦§̈©ª«¬
­®̄̈°±ª²̈u³́µ¶
·µ¬̈ ©́
©̧³¹́º
¬³±
µº²̈¶©̈́»
µ¼̈°±
±̧̈ 
ª̧©±³¶ª°
°̧µ¶µ°±̈¶
³½
±̧̈ 
©±¶¹°±¹¶̈
±³
¾̧ª°̧
±̧̈ »
µ¶̈
®̈ª¬«
µºº̈ºs¿sÀ
Á̈º¹°̈
±̧̈ 
²ª©¹µ́
ªÂ·µ°±©
³½
©³́µ¶
·µ¬̈ ©́
µ©
©̈̈¬
½¶³Â
±̧̈ 
·¹®́ª°
¶ª«̧±Ã³½Ã¾µ»sÄ
 Å�����
���
�����
������
����
����
������
����
����
���������Ä
 ~����
������
������
��
�������
�����
����
���
��������
��
��
���������
�����������
����
��
�
����
��
�������
����
���������Ä
 ~����
������
������
��
�������
��
���
�������������
����
��
�
���
�����
�����
���������Ä
 Å�����
��
��������
�����
�����
��
�
������
����
����
��
����
���
������
���
�������
����
������
�����������
Ä
 Å�������
��
�
�������
��
������
������
����
�����
��
���������
��������������Æ
 Ç����
���È
É��£��¡Ê
�� Ë�
ÌË£� �
���� ¡
¢�
Í���
��
���
�Î����
���������Ä
 ��
���
��������
��
���
���������
����������
������
��
�������
��
����
��
����
������
ÏÎ�����
���������
È�ËÉ��
Ë£¡
Ì¤Ì¤£Ð
���� ¡
�ËÑ�
Ë
ÉË���
¥£¤��Ê
Ë£¡
��
����������
����
���
�����
������
��
���
�������
����������Ä
 ������
���
��������
��
���
��������
������
��
��������
��
�����������
��
������
�����
�����������
Ò�������
���������
���
��������
���
�������������
��
���
����������
��
�������
���������Ä
 Ó����������
�������������
����
��
������������
 ���������
���
��
�����������
��
�������
��������������

STUVWXUYW
Z[\]
̂_̀ab
cadèf
fg_h̀i
je
̀_Ôalei
l_
lge
foie
_b
beab
b__p
c̀adef
_b
_d
a
feÔ_diabÕ
flbhÔlhbe
Öà̀
×baÕ
fhbpaÔefØq

ÙÚÚÛÜÚÛÝÞßà
áÜâÞßÝÜã
äÜÛ
åÜáÞÛ
ÚÞãàáå
ÙÚÚÛÜÚÛÝÞßà
áÜâÞßÝÜã
äÜÛ
åÜáÞÛ
ÚÞãàáå

æç
èéêë
ìéíîèïðñòó

ô���������
����	��
���


�ëèíêçí�ê�êè�
íç�
��ðïïç�
æëë�ïë�ó

�������
��
�����	��
���
�����
 ó

!��
ò��������
��
�����	��
���
�����"ó

!��
�����	������
#�
�����	��
 ���	����



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

12
3456789
75
:49;7<4=
>?4@645A9B
CDEFGHI
JKL
IGML
GN
OPL
MGIO
DMQGKOJEO
RSTUTRVWUXYWZ[\[]
̂WTV_UẀ
â
bàV
S\̀VaU\R
IOKcdOcKLI
e fKGgDFL
ILEIL
GN
IdJhL

e fKGgDFL
gDIcJh
DEOLKLIO
B
iPL
IDjLk
IPJQL
JEF
QKGQGKODGEI
GN
J
PDIOGKDd
HDEFGH
JKL
JMGEl
DOI
LIILEODJh
NLJOcKLIB
mI
HDOP
GOPLK
PDIOGKDd
NLJOcKLIk
QKLILKgJODGE
DE
QhJdL
DI
OPL
QKLNLKKLF
JQQKGJdP
NGK
PDIOGKDd
HDEFGHI
n5
;o49
=opq;r<smt

ucvIODOcOL
wJOLKDJhIxt

ucIOJDEJvDhDOy
JEF
z{KLLE|
}IIcLI12

3456789
75
:49;7<4=
>?4@645A9
~t

�LH
mFFDODGEI
OG
�DIOGKDd
xcDhFDElI�t

�LH
�GEIOKcdODGE
}E
�DIOGKDd
~DIOKDdOI



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

1234
56
7389:;3<34=
>88?@8?5:=3A
B
CDEFGH
IJGJEKDLJ
GMJ
NDLIONPF
QERMDGJRGSEQT
UVWXVYZ[XZ\
B
]JROLIH
DLF̂JRG
GMJ
NDLION
GO
IJGJEKDLJ
DGF
ROLIDGDOLB
_MDEIH
IJGJEKDLJ
GMJ
Q̂ ÊÔEDQGJ
GEJQGKJLG
̀OE
GMJ
NDLION

a4
=256
;2:8=3?bcd

]SeFGDGSGJ
fQGJEDQTFgd

]SFGQDLQeDTDGh
QLI
ijEJJLk
lFFSJFmn

154o@p6
@4
q56=@?5;
rs59o54t6
ud

vJN
cIIDGDOLF
GO
wDFGOEDR
gSDTIDLxFyd

vJN
zOLFGESRGDOL
lL
wDFGOEDR
uDFGEDRGF



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

123456
782934:;<=82>
?@A
BCDE
FCDEGAHHAFEIJA
AKALMN
FCKDALJOEICK
BAODPLAD
HCL
BCDE
@IDECLIF
QIKRCQD
OLA
EC
LASTOFA
MTOUIKM
FCBSCPKRV
LASOIL
QCCR
BABWALD
OKR
IKDEOTT
QAOE@AL
DELISSIKM>
XH
ORRIEICKOT
AKALMN
DOJIKMD
OLA
O
FCKFALKV
FCKDIRAL
IKDEOTTIKM
O
DECLB
QIKRCQ Y2
<Z=9
[Z;\<34]_̂

̀PWDEIEPEA
aOEALIOTDb_

̀PDEOIKOWITIEN
OKR
cdLAAKe
XDDPAD7f

g=2h8i9
82
j=9<84=[
kl=mh=259
n_

oAQ
̂RRIEICKD
EC
pIDECLIF
bPITRIKMDq_

oAQ
rCKDELPFEICK
XK
pIDECLIF
nIDELIFED





����������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

01�234�5667879:;�89�<7;89=7>�?@7A67:B;C�DEFFGHGIJ�JKLGM�NF�OPPEJENIM�QOK�RG�LHNLNMGPS��T UHNVIP�WGXGY�ZPPEJENIS�G[LOIPEI\�J]G�FNNJLHEIJ�NF�J]G�]EMJNHÊ�RVEYPEI\��T _NNFJNL�ZPPEJENIS�OPPEI\�OI�OPPEJENIOY�YGXGY�JN�J]G�]EMJNHÊ�RVEYPEI\ àabcad�effgcgah�ijklk�cjk�mkcneop�fgmcehok�iem�lkqrglkf�ca�kqres�cjk�jkgtjc�ab�cjk�hki�effgcgahu�

v:�8w7;�>wxy83=zZ{��|VRMJEJVJG�}OJGHEOYM~{��|VMJOEIOREYEJK�OIP��UHGGI���MMVGM�{���EIPN�M�NI��EMJNHÊ�~VEYPEI\M�01��234�5667879:;�89�<7;89=7>�?@7A67:B;�{���G���NIMJHV̂JENI��I��EMJNHÊ�DEMJHÊJM



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

123
4567869:2;
<=5
>??6@6=7;AB
CDEDFDGH
EHIJKDLH
HMMHNKO
PE
QDOKPRDN
STDUVDEI
MJSRDNB
CJDEKJDE
KQH
JSDUDKW
KP
XHRNHDLH
KQH
QDOKPRDN
NQJRJNKHR
PM
KQH
FJDE
STDUVDEIB
CJDEKJDE
KQH
JSDUDKW
KP
DEKHRXRHK
KQH
NQJRJNKHR
PM
KQH
VDOKRDNK
Y7
@Z6;
8Z[9@25A\]

̂TSOKDKTKH
CJKHRDJUO_]

̂TOKJDEJSDUDKW
JEV
̀aRHHEb
cOOTHOd]

eDEVPfO
PE
gDOKPRDN
_TDUVDEIO
hi

j2k
>??6@6=7;
@=
l6;@=568
mn6:?67o;p]

qHf
dPEOKRTNKDPE
cE
gDOKPRDN
rDOKRDNKO



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

123
4567869:2;
<=5
>??6@6=7;A
LM

NOPQ
RSTUVW
XW
XY_̀ UaYUWV
Z[
]SYSdUWUWV
dSXZ̀\UTZ[]Û
̂[WZb]UgX]h
TZ]̀ ^
i jklmno
po
pqqmrmrzk
lupxk{
vpllmont�mxqmon
poq
usork
i �xmno
ws|uz
kp�kr�|kl
ymrz
pq�puko
i �lk
vprk|mpxl
rzplupxk
s~
rzk
zmlrs|
i jklmno
ymoqsyl
pymrz
rzk
w|mvp|}zmlrs|mu
usork�r{~|sv
w�txmu
�porp
i �solmqk|
xsuprmonrs
rzk
|kp|
poq
tk

�aXTTÛ
�[ZZXVS
XWY
�WScXWYcXc�Xad
�Z[]h
�YYUZU[W
�UZ\
�̂ ŜTT[]h
�̀ UaYUWV�zml
|kp|
pqqmrmso
ml
rpxxk|
rzpo
rzk
s|mnmopx
t�mxqmon
t�r
ml
lrmxx
uxkp|x}
qm~�~k|kormprkq
ymrz
p
usookurmon
kxkvkor
rs
puzmk�k
po
puukwrptxk
xk�kx
s~
usv�wprmtmxmr}
ymrz
rzk
zmlrs|mu
t�mxqmon
poq
usork�r��c�\XbSY
�̀ UaYUWV
XWY
�WScXWYcXc�Xad
�Z[]h
�YYUZU[W�zml
|kp|
pqqmrmso
ml
lmvmxp|
mo
zkmnzr
rs
rzpr
s~
rzk
s|mnmopx
t�mxqmon{
t�r
ml
lrmxx
uxkp|x}
qm~~k|kormprkq
ymrz
p
uso�okurmon
kxkvkor
rs
puzmk�k
po
puukwr�ptxk
xk�kx
s~
usvwprmtmxmr}
ymrz
rzk
zmlrs|mu
t�mxqmon
poq
usork�r��c�\XbSY
�̀ UaYUWV
�UZ\
�[YSTZ
�YYUZU[W�zml
vsqklr
|kp|
pqqmrmso
lrkwl
qsyo
mo
zkmnzr
rs
rzpr
s~
rzk
s|mnmopx
t�mxq�mon{
poq
puzmk�kl
po
k�ukwrmsopx
xk�kx
s~
usvwprmtmxmr}
ymrz
rzk
zmlrs|mu
t�mxqmon
poq
usork�r��[̀]
��̀X]S
XWY
��[c�Z[]h
�YYUZU[W
bàT
�X]]UXVS
�[̀TS�zml
�p||mpnk
�s�lk
pqqmrmso
ml
xsupr�kq
pxson
rzk
pxxk}
poq
puzmk�kl
po
k�ukwrmsopx
xk�kx
s~
usvwprmtmxmr}
ymrz
rzk
zmlrs|mu
t�mxqmon
poq
usork�r�

������
��� 
¡¢£¤�¥��
¦¢§̈©��̈�
̈£¥
­�¦¢®
��̈¥�
̈¤
�¦
±±±±

± ²7
@³6;
8³́9@25Aµ¶

·̧¹º»¼»̧»½
¾¿»½À¼¿ÁºÂ¶

·̧º»¿¼Ã¿¹¼Á¼»Ä
¿ÃÅ
ÆÇÀ½½ÃÈ
Éºº̧½ºÊ¶

Ë¼ÃÅÌÍº
ÌÃ
Î¼º»ÌÀ¼Ï
Â̧¼ÁÅ¼ÃÐº
ÑÒ

Ó2Ô
>??6@6=7;
@=
Õ6;@=568
Ö×6:?67Ø;Ù¶

Ú½Í
ÊÌÃº»À̧Ï»¼ÌÃ
ÉÃ
Î¼º»ÌÀ¼Ï
Û¼º»À¼Ï»º



���������	
��
��������
�
���		�
�
�������
��������
�
�������
��
��������
��	���
�		��	 !"#$%
&'(')*
+,-
.,/0

12
345
6789:;<=:>78
>8
?>9:7;>=
@>9:;>=:967ABC:>DE4
D<:
678:4AB7;C;FG
HIJ
JKLMKNOP
QIRSRQTJS
LU
TIJ
RSJR
NV
SJWJQTJXG
YZ[\]̂Z_
̂̀[]â_̀[b
ĉ]d
eff
g̀ Ẑ]h[
]c
VNPONiQROQJj
RSJ
kSJVJSKJXG
YZ[\]̂Z_
̂̀[]â_̀[
elh
]\m̀ 
̂\̂ehZ\Z]lef
naZfhZlo[
ĝ]pZh̀
\m̀
_]l\̀q\
c]̂
l̀r
_]l[\̂a_\Z]lb
Zl
\̀̂d[
]c
c]̂db
de\̀̂Zef[b
̀\_sG
t̀ r
naZfhZlo[
̀qĝ [̀[
\m̀Ẑ
\̂à
eòb
na\
ê 
̀_]dge\Znf̀
rZ\m
\m̀
mZ[\]̂Z_
_]l\̀q\
nu
ĥerZlo
ag]l
ne[Z_
h̀[Zol
̂̀fe\Z]l[mZg[
\me\
ê 
̀[̀[̀l\Zef
\]
\m̀
ê è
v8
:w>9
=wCB:4;xys

zan[\Z\a\̀
{e\̀̂Zef[|s

za[\eZlenZfZ\u
elh
}~̂`̀l�
�[[à[�s

�Zlh]r[
]l
YZ[\]̂Z_
|aZfhZlo[
�s

t̀ r
yhhZ\Z]l[
\]
YZ[\]̂Z_
|aZfhZlo[12

345
6789:;<=:>78
v8
?>9:7;>=
@>9:;>=:9



����������	
��
���
�����	������	�������������������������
�������������
��������������� !"#$�%&'&()�*+,�-+./

01234516�789858:682�1:�;8<�=821>:?@1A8�3@8�B64:38CD45E5FG�EDD54E6@�12�D5898558H�IF�C423�64CCJ:13182K�24C8�EA24�D85C13�H821>:2�3@E3�E58�C458�1C13E31L8�49�@1234516�23FA82M�N�O�PQRSQPQTU�VW�TXQY�RZZ[VR\X�QY�TXRT�QT�\R]̂�TV�YV_̀ �̀aT̀]T̂�\XR]b̀�TX̀�RZZR[̀]T�XQYTV[U�VW�TX̀�R[̀R�R]c�TX̀�ZXUYQ\RP�[̀\V[c�VW�TX̀�d̀VPeTQV]�VW�TX̀�YT[̀ T̀�\R]�S̀�SPe[[̀cN�fXRT�QY�Q_ZV[TR]T�QY�TXRT�TX̀�TX̀V[̀TQ\RP�Q_ZPQ\RTQV]Y�VW�TX̀�c̀\QYQV]�TV�cV�YV�QY�e]c̀[YTVVc
g:�3@12�6@ED385hOi��jeSYTQTeT̀�kRT̀[QRPYli��jeYTRQ]RSQPQTU�R]c�mn[̀ ]̀o�pYYèYqi��fQ]cVrY�V]�sQYTV[Q\�leQPcQ]bY�ti��ù r�OccQTQV]Y�TV�sQYTV[Q\�leQPcQ]bYvM��;8<�w4:235J6314:�g:�01234516�=12351632


	2025-03-10 HPC Meeting Agenda
	2025-02-10 Heritage Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes
	2025-02-17 - Building Permit Application - Parcel ID 190099000
	Chapter 8 - Frequent Design Issues Summary Slides

